= PECO.

An Exelon Company

Jennedy S. Johnson

Assistant General Counsel

2301 Market Street / S23-1
Philadelphia, PA 19103
jennedy.johnson@exeloncorp.com

Direct Dial:  215-841-4353

January 12, 2021

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re:  Application of Transource Pennsylvania, LLC for the approval of the Siting and the
Construction of the 230 kV Transmission Line Associated with the Independence
Energy Connection — East and West Projects in portions of York and Franklin
Counties, Pennsylvania; Docket Nos. A-2017-2640195 and A-2017-2640200

Petition of Transource of Pennsylvania, LLC for a finding that a building to shelter
control equipment at the Rice Substation in Franklin County, Pennsylvania is
reasonably necessary for the convenience or welfare of the public;

Docket No. P-2018-3001878

Petition of Transource of Pennsylvania, LL.C for a finding that a building to shelter
control equipment at the Furnace Run Substation in York County, Pennsylvania is
reasonably necessary for the convenience or welfare of the public;

Docket No. P-2018-3001883

Application of Transource Pennsylvania, LLC for approval to acquire a certain
portion of lands of various landowners in York and Franklin Counties,
Pennsylvania for the sitting and construction of the 230 kV Transmission Line
associated with the Independence Energy Connection — East and West Projects as
necessary or proper for the service, accommodation, convenience, or safety of the
public; Docket No. A-2018-3001881, et al.

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

Please be advised that PECO Energy Company will not be filing Exceptions to the
Recommended Decision issued on December 23, 2020 regarding the above-referenced matter.
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As the pandemic has impacted staffing and limited resources, this document is being
served by electronic service only.

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to contact me at

215-841-4353.

Very truly yours,

)
Jennedy S. Johnson

JSJ/ab
Enclosures

cc: As Per Certificate of Service
Elizabeth H. Barnes, Administrative Law Judge via e-mail (ebarnes@Pa.gov)
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BEFORE THE
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

Application of Transource Pennsylvania,

LLC for the approval of the Siting and :

the Construction of the 230 kV : Docket No. A-2017-2640195
Transmission Line Associated with the : A-2017-2640200
Independence Energy Connection — East

and West Projects in portions of York and

Franklin Counties, Pennsylvania

Petition of Transource of Pennsylvania, :

LLC for a finding that a building to shelter : Docket No. P-2018-3001878
control equipment at the Rice Substation in

Franklin County, Pennsylvania is reasonably

necessary for the convenience or welfare of the

public;

Petition of Transource of Pennsylvania, LLC

for a finding that a building to shelter :

control equipment at the Furnace Run : Docket No. P-2018-3001883
Substation in York County, Pennsylvania is

reasonably necessary for the convenience or

welfare of the public;

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify and affirm that I have this day served a true and correct copy of the
foregoing document upon the individuals listed below.

Service by e-mail as follows:

Linus E. Fenicle, Esq. Karen O’Moury, Esquire

Reager & Adler PC Eckert Seamans

2331 Market Street 213 Market Street

Camp Hill, PA 17011 Harrisburg, PA 17101
Ifenicle@reageradlerpc.com kmoury@eckertseamans.com
Thomas J. Sniscak, Esquire Sharon Webb, Esquire

Whitney E. Snyder, Esquire Office of Small Business Advocate
Hawke McKeon and Sniscak LLP 555 Walnut Street — 1% Floor

100 N. Tenth Street Harrisburg, PA 17101

Harrisburg, PA 17101 swebb@pa.gov

tjsniscak@hmslegal.com

#: 5252036



Anthony D. Kanagy, Esquire
David B. MacGregor, Esquire
Lindsay A. Berkstresser, Esquire
Post & Schell P.C.

17 North 2 Street

12" Floor

Harrisburg, PA 17101-1601
akanagy@postschell.com
dmacgregor@postschell.com
Inerktresser@postschell.com

Amanda Riggs Conner, Esquire
Hector Garcia, Esquire
American Electric Power Service
1 Riverside Plaza, 29" Floor
Columbus, OH 43215
arconner@aep.com

hgarcial @aep.com

Kimberly A. Klock, Esquire

PPL Electric Utilities Corporation
Two North Ninth Street
Allentown, PA 18101
kklock@pplweb.com
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Mark L. Freed, Esquire
Joanna A. Waldron, Esquire
Curtin & Heefner LLP
Doylestown Commerce Center
2005 S. Easton Rd., Suite 100
Doylestown, PA 18901
mlf@curtainheefner.com
jaw(@curtainheefner.com

Darryl A. Lawrence, Esquire
Dianne E. Dusman, Esquire
David T. Evrard, Esquire
Phillip D. Demanchick, Esquire
Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street, 5" Floor
Forum Place

Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923
dalawrence@paoca.org
ddusman@paoca.org
devrard@paoca.org
pdemanchick@paoca.org

Scott T. Wyland, Esquire

Bryan Salzmann, Esquire

Isaac P. Wakefield, Esquire
Salzmann Hughes, PC

112 Market Street 8 Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
swyland@salzmannhughes.com
iwakefield@salzmannhughes.com
gbsalzmann@salzmannhughes.com

Jennedy S. Johnson (Pa. No. 203098)
Jack R. Garfinkle (Pa. No. 81892)
PECO Energy Company

2301 Market Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103

Phone: 215.841.4353

Fax: 215.841.3389



E-mail: Jennedy.Johnson@exeloncorp.com
E-mail: Jack.Garfinkle@exeloncorp.com
Dated: January 12, 2021
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